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Alexus Austin

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 3:17 PM
To: 'Christopher Horner'
Subject: RE: Docket No. 150187-PU

Good afternoon, 
 
We have received your updated email address and we will update your contact information in our 
system. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Angela Charles 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
From: Christopher Horner [mailto:CHorner@argos-us.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 3:02 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket No. 150187-PU 
 
Correct email address is chorner@argos-us.com   
 
Chris Horner 
Plant Manager 
Newberry Cement Plant 
 
 

 
El contenido de este mensaje puede ser informacion privilegiada y confidencial. Si usted no es el destinatario real del mismo, por favor informe de ello a quien lo 
envia y destruyalo en forma inmediata. Esta prohibida su retencion, grabacion, utilizacion o divulgacion con cualquier proposito. Este mensaje ha sido verificado 
con software antivirus; en consecuencia, el remitente de este no se hace responsable por la presencia en el o en sus anexos de algun virus que pueda generar 
daños en los equipos o programas del destinatario. Las opiniones contenidas en este mensaje y sus adjuntos no necesariamente coinciden con las posiciones 
institucionales. 
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
This communication ( including all attachments ) may contain information that is private, confidential and privileged. If you have received this communication in 
error; please notify the sender inmediately, delete this communication from all data storage devices and destroy all hard copies. Any use, dissemination, 
distribution, copying or disclosure of this message and any attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. 
This message has been checked with an antivirus software; accordingly, the sender in not liable for the presence of any virus in attachments that causes or may 
cause damage to the recipient´s equipment or software. The views expressed in this message and its attachments do not necessarily coincide with the institutional 
positions. 
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